
Beginning October 1, 2020 travelers boarding domestic commercial flights within the United States and its territories 
will be required to present a state-issued ID compliant with the REAL ID Act at all Transportation Security 
Administration (TSA) security checkpoints. If a state-issued ID (e.g., driver’s license) does not comply with the REAL ID 
Act, an alternate form of identification will be required by the TSA in order to board a domestic flight.  

All US states are now considered compliant, with the exception of Oregon, Oklahoma, New Jersey and Maine, 
which have been granted extensions through October 10, 2019. IDs from non-compliant states will not be accepted 
for boarding commercial aircraft beginning October 10, 2019, unless an extension is granted. To check the status of 
your state’s compliance with the REAL ID Act, please visit the Department of Homeland Security’s website: 
https://www.dhs.gov/real-id.  

NOT ALL STATE-ISSUED IDS ARE REAL ID-COMPLIANT! 
Please note, not all recently issued state IDs are REAL ID compliant. REAL ID 
compliant cards are generally marked with a star located in the upper 
portion of the card. Even if you live in a state that is compliant, you will need 
to ensure your state-issued ID is REAL ID-compliant. If it is not compliant, and 
you are traveling after October 1, 2020; you must bring an alternative form of 
ID, such as a passport, to board a domestic flight.  

In most states, you must be physically present to obtain a REAL ID license, and 
states will not issue you a REAL ID-compliant license automatically. While 
many states are issuing compliant IDs, individuals are still required to upgrade 
the security of their license.  

If you’re not sure, contact your state driver’s licensing agency using the links below for instructions on how to obtain a 
REAL ID compliant card.  

Alabama DPS 
Alaska DMV 
Arizona DMV 
Arkansas DFA 
California DMV 
Colorado DMV 
Connecticut DMV 
Delaware DMV 
Florida HSMV 
Georgia DDV 
Hawaii CSD 
Idaho TD 
Illinois ILSOS 

Indiana BMV 
Iowa DOT 
Kansas DOV 
Kentucky DMV 
Louisiana DMV 
Maine BMV 
Maryland MVA 
Massachusetts RMV 
Michigan SOS 
Minnesota DPS 
Mississippi DSB 
Missouri DOR 
Montana MVD 

Nebraska DMV 
Nevada DMV 
New Hampshire DMV 
New Jersey MVC 
New Mexico MVD 
New York DMV 
North Carolina DMV 
North Dakota DOT 
Ohio BMV 
Oklahoma DPS 
Oregon DMV 
Pennsylvania DMV 
Rhode Island DMV 

South Carolina DMV 
South Dakota DPS 
Tennessee DMV 
Texas DPS 
Utah DMV 
Vermont DMV 
Virginia DMV 
Washington DOL 
Washington, D.C. DMV 
West Virginia DMV 
Wisconsin DOT 
Wyoming DOT 

LEARN ABOUT FLYING WITH A REAL ID AT TSA.GOV/REAL-ID 

OR CLICK TO WATCH A SHORT TSA VIDEO ON REAL ID. 

https://www.dhs.gov/real-id
https://www.alea.gov/dps/driver-license/license-and-id-cards
http://doa.alaska.gov/dmv/dmvhome.htm
http://www.azdot.gov/MVD/
http://www.arkansas.gov/dfa/driver_services/ds_license.html
http://www.dmv.ca.gov/
http://www.colorado.gov/revenue/dmv
http://www.ct.gov/dmv/site/default.asp
http://www.dmv.de.gov/
http://www.flhsmv.gov/
https://georgia.gov/agencies/georgia-department-driver-services
http://www.co.honolulu.hi.us/csd/
http://itd.idaho.gov/dmv/
http://www.cyberdriveillinois.com/
http://www.state.in.us/bmv/
https://iowadot.gov/#services
http://www.ksrevenue.org/vehicle.html
https://transportation.ky.gov/Pages/Home.aspx
http://omv.dps.state.la.us/
http://www.maine.gov/sos/bmv/
http://www.mva.state.md.us/
http://www.mass.gov/rmv/
http://www.michigan.gov/sos
https://dps.mn.gov/divisions/dvs/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.driverservicebureau.dps.ms.gov/
http://dor.mo.gov/mvdl/
http://doj.mt.gov/driving/
http://www.dmv.state.ne.us/
http://dmvnv.com/
http://www.nh.gov/safety/divisions/dmv/
http://www.state.nj.us/mvs/
http://www.mvd.newmexico.gov/
http://www.dmv.ny.gov/
http://www.ncdot.org/DMV/
http://www.dot.nd.gov/public/licensing.htm
http://www.bmv.ohio.gov/
https://www.ok.gov/dps/
http://www.oregon.gov/ODOT/DMV/
http://www.dmv.state.pa.us/
http://www.dmv.ri.gov/
http://www.scdmvonline.com/
https://dps.sd.gov/driver-licensing
https://www.tn.gov/driver-services.html
https://www.dps.texas.gov/
http://www.dmv.utah.gov/
http://dmv.vermont.gov/
http://www.dmv.state.va.us/
http://www.dol.wa.gov/
http://dmv.dc.gov/
http://www.transportation.wv.gov/dmv/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.dot.state.wi.us/drivers/index.htm
http://www.dot.state.wy.us/home/driver_license_records.html
http://www.tsa.gov/real-id
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=C7S2VEc4l94&feature=youtu.be&list=PLXWway_rv-jV76xGxOFHmEVugiisA9E1n

